

# **OSGODBY PARISH COUNCIL**

Draft Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on **Monday, 19<sup>th</sup> May 2025 at 7.30pm** in the **Village Hall**.

Present: Cllr J Trafford (Chair), Cllr A Boyles, Cllr A Wilkinson, Cllr S Slawson, Cllr L Brown

In attendance: Mrs M Williams (Clerk)

LCC/WLDC - Cllr Bunney

Members of the public present: 3

1) **Apologies for Absence - Ref: 1**

None received

2) **To approve minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 13<sup>th</sup> May 2024 - Ref: 2**

The minutes were signed as a true record.

Resolved: To approve the draft minutes Proposed Cllr Wilkinson. Seconded Cllr Boyles. All in favour

3) **Chairman's report - Ref: 3**

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked all contributors to tonight's meeting. Thanks were given to the Councillors and Clerk for their support received throughout the year.

Other issues throughout the year included:

- a) New bus shelter on the A46 - LCC are doing a survey to establish if it is feasible.
- b) New bus stop at Usselby - at present not able to prove the need.
- c) Gigabit scheme is still on going.
- d) The Parish Council continues to support the Parish Pump. Volunteers are thanked for their contribution to editing and delivering the magazine.
- e) Cllr Boyles has taken over the monitoring of the speed cameras. Vehicles are still travelling at more than 30mph through the village. The camera was moved from the cemetery area to the school but can be put back should the need arise. This will continue to be monitored.
- f) Lincoln Lane has had some repairs to the worst pot holes with further repairs in the future.
- g) Members of the parish are encouraged to attend meetings or email with their concerns.
- h) The Parish Council works with the local District and County Councillor to raise awareness of issues in the parish.
- i) There are currently two vacancies on the council.
- j)

4) **Report from Osgodby Primary School - Ref: 4**

None received.

5) **Report from the Village Hall Committee - Ref: 5**

None received

6) **Report from Pegasus Childcare Nursery - Ref: 6**

None received

7) **Report from District/County Councillors - Ref: 7**

Cllr Bunney reported on the recent elections.

8) **Report from Market Rasen Police - Ref: 8**  
None received

9) **Open Forum - your opportunity to ask questions and to raise any other matters of interest. - Ref: 9**  
Gravel pit dyke concerns

Date of next meeting: 18th May 2026

Meeting closed at : 7.45pm